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14 September 2016

Dear Ms Beauchamp,

Ref H201603361 — OIA Request whether KPMG, Ernst & Young, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Deloitte,
Boston Consulting Group and McKinsey are currently providing services to the Ministry of Health

Thank you for your official information request dated 17 August 2016 for information relating to whether
KPMG, Emst&Young, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Deloitte, Boston Consulting Group and McKinsey are
currently providing services to the Ministry of Health.

Three of the providers specified in your request were engaged by the Ministry to deliver services at your time

of writing (August 2016). These providers are listed in Attachment 1 with a description of the nature of the
services provided.

| trust this fulfils your request. You have the right, under Section 28(3) of the Official Information Act, to ask
the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decisions.

Yours sincerely

i Jill Lane

Director
Service Commissioning
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